
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, September 7 at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. August 10, 2021 Council Meeting minutes 
B. August 30, 2021 Special Session minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $252,378.94 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $27,427.02 

 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 
B. Eagle Scout Projects 

a. Tony Roesch 
b. Gannon Rockstad 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Appoint Committee Member to EDA 
2) Public Reminder – Grass Ordinance 
 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
2) Blight/Home Rehab Grant Update- Public Hearing 
 



 
 

IX. Old Business 
A. Preliminary Budget Discussion 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests: September – Casey/Josh, October- Kim/Crystal, November 
– Shawn/Mike 

B. 5% Levy recommendation – Action required to meet preliminary deadline. 
C. Truth and Taxation Meeting- December 7h 2021 
D. Donation Request – Community Picnic $300 
E. Committee Meetings Updates 

A. Public Works 
1) Street Lighting 

B. Public Safety 
C. Beautification 
D. EDA 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, August 11th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call Council members present: Erickson, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Lewis, Stene, and 

Krieger.  Also present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, Moore Engineering and the 
local media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. July 5, 2021 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $403,750.16 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $43,812.72 

 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene 
and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to approve the  
Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene 
and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 
 
Cavin Berube of Moore Engineering was present to bring to council a payment request 
for the retainage on the Water Tower Project. The paperwork is complete to Moore 
Engineering’s specs. The amount of the request is $35,509.00.  
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the pay 
request as presented by Moore Engineering, the payment is the final retainage 
payment of the Water Tower Project. All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, 
Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 

 
Mr. Berube finished his updates including the final inspections on the Lift Station 
Project.  Moore will work with Brian Rasmusson to walk through the final punch list. 
 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Barrick Farms 
 

Mayor Hintz gave a brief report regarding a tour that was given to City council members 
and members of the local fire department. 
 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
i. Dekko Center Parking Lot 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council’s attention the condition of the Dekko Center’s 
parking lot and roadway.  She proposed using $6,161.60 of the Storm Sewer budget; that 
will not get used this year, due to contractors not being able to complete some proposed 
sewer repair.  Visser Trenching submitted a bid of $6,161.60 to complete the Dekko 
Center project. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve the bid of 
$6,161.60 by Visser Trenching to fix the Dekko center driveway and roadway. 
All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed 
NONE Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2) Set budget planning meeting. 
 

Administrator Larson requested council to set a date for the preliminary budget. The 
special budget meeting date is set for August 30, 2021 @ 6:00pm.  
Ms. Larson continued discussing the budget for tax year 2022.  A 5% levy was set for 
2021 and Larson recommended a 5% increase in the General Levy.  Mayor Hintz stated 
he felt that the city needs to get the General Levy budget down to 1% per year at some 
point in time.  Larson stated that there are certain costs that are guaranteed to cost the city 
money.  Council gave Larson instruction to prepare a budget for 5% and discussion will 
take place at the August 30, 2021, meeting. 
   

3) COVID Relief Funds – American Rescue Plan 
 

Administrator Larson updated council with regards to COVID Relief funds received from 
the state level. There will be approximately $165,000.00 to spend over the next three 
years.  Larson has put together a list of items where the dollars can be spent, and she will 
review with council at the next council meeting.  Some examples are the Dekko Center’s 
lost revenue from memberships, the liquor store POS system, office equipment at city 
hall, and other department needs. 
 
Member Nelson made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve the 
spending list of the first $58,993.98 of the COVID Relief dollars. With over 
$21,000.00 remaining of the first wave of funds. 
All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed 
NONE Motion passed. 
 

4) Blight/Home Rehab Grant Update 
 

Administrator Larson updated council regarding the Blight/Home Rehab Grant that is 
being reviewed for the City of Ada.  The Grant Committee was in Ada and looked at a 
few houses and commented that there is a need for these kinds of dollars.  We will know 
soon what the city will be awarded.  Larson stated there are over 12 applications that 
have been submitted to city hall. 
 

IX. Old Business 
 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, August– Scott/Mike, September – Casey/Josh, October- 
Kim/Crystal, November – Shawn/Mike 

B. Resolution 2021-08-01 A Resolution Establishing Ban on Non-Essential Water 
Use 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve Resolution 
2021-08-01 A Resolution Establishing Ban on Non-Essential Water Use. 
By Roll Call Vote All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene 
and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 



 
 
C. Ada Borup West Activities Corporate Sponsorship Program 

 
The Ada Borup West School District had sent a brochure to the council requesting a 
corporate sponsorship for school activities.  The only sponsorship remaining was a 
$500.00 spot.  Due to a max contribution of $300.00 from the gambling funds, member 
Roux made a motion to deny.   
 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to decline the 
$500.00 request from the Ada Borup West AD Corporate Sponsorship Program due 
to limits set in the gambling fund for a $300.00 maximum request. 
All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed 
NONE Motion passed. 
 
D. Benedictine Living Community – ATV Run Sponsorship 

 
A request from Benedictine Living Community – ATV Run Sponsorship for a donation 
to their event. The Pit Stop sponsorship was a $250.00 spot. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve the Pit 
Stop Sponsorship of $250.00 to assist the Benedictine ATV Run Event. 
All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed 
NONE Motion passed. 
 
E. AB-West Volleyball Team – Fun in the Flatlands – Improv Group 

 
A request from the AB-West Volleyball program to receive a donation of $300.00 from 
the gambling funds.  The Improv group does a behind the scenes program for youth team 
building and will perform free to the public during the Fun in the Flatlands weekend. 
 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the $300.00 
donation request from the AB-West Volleyball Team for a team building meeting 
and free to the public show during the Fun in the Flatlands weekend. 
All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed 
NONE Motion passed. 
 
F. Ada Fire Department – Donation request – 911 flags 

 
A request from the Ada Fire Department for $300.00 from the gambling funds came to 
council’s attention.  The monies would be used to help pay for 911 ceremonial flags that 
would go on our street light poles in town. 
 
 Member Stene made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the $300.00 
donation request from the Ada Fire Department for 911 flags in conjunction with 
the Ada Fire Association. All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, 
Stene and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
  



G. Committee Meetings Updates 
A. Public Works 

 
1) Transformer Quotes 

 
Administrator Larson presented a bid for replacement transformers for the City of Ada.  
The bid for replacement transformers is $10,257.00 from TR Electric. It is a necessity to 
have these on hand in case of emergency. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve the bid 
price of $10,257.00 for new transformers. All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, 
Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 
 

2) Electric Wire Quote 
 
Administrator Larson presented a bid for electrical wire. The bid for the electrical wire is 
$10,922.00 from Border States Electric. 
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the bid 
price of $10,922.00 from Border States Electric for new electrical wire. All in favor: 
Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene and Roux. Opposed NONE 
Motion passed. 
 
 

B. Public Safety 
 

Member Roux updated council regarding curb painting and where additional painting 
may be necessary, due to new construction. Another item discussed was the selling of the 
old squad car.  It is in the process of being broken down of its electronics and safety cage. 
 

C. Beautification 
 

Administrator Larson updated council on the memorial  benches that are around town to 
be upgraded by new benches that fold into tables with new plaques to be placed on the 
tables.  Other items discussed were future Eagle Scout Projects, improvements to the 
Cemetery, East Side Park and the Dekko Park.   
  

D. EDA 
 

Member Lewis updated council on the happenings with the EDA committee. Lewis made 
mention of three new EDA loans to Freedom Fuel, West Main Pizza, and NC Heating 
and Cooling.  There was mention to the AAPC building being sold and the future of the 
Industrial Park lots and housing lots. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:05pm. All in favor: Nelson, Mathsen, Erickson, Krieger, Lewis, Stene 
and Roux. Opposed NONE Motion passed. 
 

 
 
 















________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Cust Item BSE Item Material           Quantity Price Per UoM Value
MFG - Description________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

000020                            45 EA      393.50 / 1 EA     17,707.50 
     - ATB0 P304 MVOLT R3 DDB
4-6 WEEKS________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Total Value    17,707.50 

To access BSE's Terms and Conditions of Sale, please go to 
https://www.borderstateselectric.com

Shipping and handling fees in this quote are an estimate only and will
be finalized at the time of Invoice.

Border States Electric - FGO
605 25th St S
Fargo ND  58103
Phone: 701-293-5833

All clerical errors contained herein are subject to correction. In the event of any cost or price
increases from manufacturers or other suppliers, caused by, but not limited to, currency fluctuations,
raw material or labor prices, fuel or transportation cost increases, and any import tariffs, taxes,
fees, or surcharges, BSE reserves the exclusive right to change its pricing at the time of shipping
and will provide notice of any such change to its customers prior to costs being incurred.

    Inco Terms:
   FOB ORIGIN

    Payment Terms:
  Net 25th prox

    Taxes, if applicable, are not included.

         BSE Quote: 26227777
         Sold-To Acct #: 136
         Valid From: 08/19/2021 To: 08/26/2021
         PO No: LED street light quote

         Created By: Dustin Stangler                   
         Tel No: 701-297-4735
         Fax No: 

City of Ada-Public Works
PO Box 32
ADA MN  56510-0032

         Quote                      Page: 1 of    1         _____________________________________________























Beautification Meeting Minutes- August 12, 2021 

Meeting Room Dekko Center 5:15 pm 

Members present: Deborah Mickelson, Josh Mathsen, Melissa Larson, Brianna Eggen.  

July no meeting but update via email   

Cemetery update- The gates were brought down to West Fargo Powdercoat Specialists and will be 

sandblasted, primed and powder coated because they are starting to show wear and will start rotting 

out. Gannon Rockstad met with Brian and Brianna to go over a plan to fix the water faucets and beautify 

the garbage cans near each water posts this project will hopefully be completed this fall and Gannon has 

a good plan. Due to work he was unable to be here this August meeting but will attend and give a 

presentation to the committee in Sept. Headstone was possibly moved by a mower we will contact the 

mowing company to make sure that we are being careful of this going forward, overall the mowing has 

not been an issue.   

Parks Update-  

Bosworth Park looks great, there is a little waste in the dog park from time to time so we will put our 

social media reminders about this. Tree down and public works will take care of it next week they will 

grind out the stumps and remove the teeter totter metal bar that was left after removing the boards last 

year due to safety concerns.  

West Side Park great trees are coming along nicely that we planted on Arbor Day. Doors are all back on 

the shelter after removal for painting and door sweeps are all attached. We will order signs for the 

building stating it is under camera 24/7. Camera seems to be taking clear pictures and LED lights keep 

the shelter bright at night no vandalism lately.  

East Side Park Ava Larson wrote a letter she created a book box for a 4-H project on Citizenship and 

would like to place this box at East Side Park. The committee agreed this would be a great asset and will 

move forward in helping her find a spot to place this box. Tony Rosech is in the beginning stages of 

looking for an Eagle Scout Project and will be approaching the committee about putting up a statue or 

monument in East Side Park. He will put together a plan and bring it to the committee next month.   

Benches- We attached trophy house plaques to the benches, they are beautiful and we have a few more 

benches that could be purchased so we will charge 245.00 for the memorial bench and plaque if 

someone wants to purchase this year.  

Covid City Money- ideas for beautification committee: 

1. Community garden materials.  

2. Outdoor recreation areas… baseball field, skating rink  

3. Camera for back of building at Dekko 

4. Cement area around columbarium 

Next meeting will be held at the Dekko Community Center on September 8th at 5:15pm 


	September 7th agenda
	August 11, 2020 Minutes
	0061_001
	0062_001
	LED street light quote
	August Monthly Reports_0001
	Beautification Meeting Minutes August 2021

